
From: The Coal Authority-Planning <TheCoalAuthority-Planning@coal.gov.uk>  
Sent: 29 November 2022 15:28 
To: Keuper Gas Storage Project <KeuperGSP@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: KeuperGSP Project - Non Material Change 1 EN030002 
 
Dear Planning Inspectorate 
 
Further to the notification received from Keuper Gas Storage Limited, dated 17 November 2022 
regarding the Non Material Changes to the nature of gas stored and layout for the site,  I can confirm 
that as the overall development site lies outside the coalfield area, the Coal Authority’s planning team 
have no specific comments to make on this consultation. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Deb Roberts 
 

 
    

Deb Roberts M.Sc. MRTPI 
Planning & Development Manager   

 
 

E : planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk 

W: gov.uk/government/organisations/the-coal-authority 
 
My pronouns are: she / her 
How to pronounce my name (phonetic spelling): Deb Roh-berts 
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